BAYDON PARISH COUNCIL



Clerk to the Council: Mrs K Lloyd 07867 310121 baydonparishclerk@gmail.com

Baydon Parish Council Meeting

Minutes for Meeting Monday 16th January 2023 at 8pm in the BYPA Hall, 6 Manor Lane, SN8 2JE.

Present

Cllr. Sarah Chidgey (Chair) Cllr. Hugo McKenzie-Smith

Cllr. Brian Billington

Public in attendance: 7

The Clerk announced the meeting is being recorded and the recording will be deleted once the minutes are approved in the next meeting.

1 APOLOGIES

Cllr. Steve Sutton sent apologies.

2 **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

No declarations of Interest were raised.

3 MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

Members **RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY** to confirm and adopt the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 28 November 2022.

4 **PUBLIC QUESTIONS**

None.

5 **PLANNING APPLICATIONS**

One planning application was considered at the time of publishing agenda.

PL/2022/09314 Land North of Turf Run, Aldbourne Road, Baydon, SN8 2HZ

Erection of new dwelling and outbuilding, hard and soft landscaping, the creation of a new access onto Aldbourne Road and associated works. https://development.wiltshire.gov.uk/pr/s/planning-application/a0i3z000019AnGI

The Parish Council has no objections.

6 FINANCE REPORT

Councillors **RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY** to confirm the payments to date.

Statement of Accounts

Accounts for Payment January 2023

Expenditure brought forward 21-22 £11,519.51

Payments

Cheque No	Payee	Description		Amount	
BACS *	Castle Water	Allotment Water	£	19.61	
BACS *	DR & RA Pittams	BYPA Hall Grounds Maintenace	£	360.00	
BACS	A & B Bus Link	Donation	£	150.00	
SO	Kim Lloyd	Clerk Salary - January			
BACS	HMRC	Qtr 3 - Employee/er Tax & NI	£	292.80	
BACS	Baydon Post Office and Stores	Christmas Event	£	550.50	
PAID *					

The Budget vs Expenditure to date was noted.

7 WW1 MEMORIAL CLOCK RESTORATION

Cllr. Chidgey reported that the Parish Council is now obtaining three redated quotes, so that Peter Chambers can submit to the War Memorials Trust. The quotes need to be submitted by 28 Feb 2023.

8 CORRESPONDENCE

04/12 & 07/12 Email from potential two new members to join Council.

13/12 Email from Marlborough LHFIG. Notes from the last meeting held on 24th November 2022, next meeting on 2nd March 2023 at the Town Hall. If anyone would like to see the meeting notes, to contact the Clerk.

12/12 Email from a resident offering to provide support for a Neighbourhood Development Plan. See item 12.

15/12 Email from a resident, regarding the railings and supporting ground posts adjacent outside Red Roofs & Havenook on Aldbourne Road. The Clerk had replied informing the resident that Wiltshire Council are aware of the state of the posts.

The Clerk reported that the painting of the railings is now on the list for the summer for the Parish Steward to carry out.

29/12 Email from a resident regarding the new development in Manor Lane, being advertised as being called: Ridgeways. The Clerk has asked Wiltshire Council if the Parish Council can have a say in the names as we already have Ridgeway View. The Clerk is waiting to hear.

03/01 Email from resident, regarding a falling tree adjacent to the chicane, the Clerk has reported to Wiltshire Council.

20/12 Email from the BYPA, Thanking the Parish Council for sorting out the ground's maintenance at the hall. The BYPA is happy with the planned two-yearly cut and will contact the Clerk to discuss if more work is needed in between.

21/12 Email from the BYPA, confirming the Table Tennis Committee will be buying a table tennis table from the funds contributed to them from Parish Council.

9 PARISH STEWARD JOB LIST - NEXT VISIT 25th JANUARY 2023

The Clerk had agreed with Martin Cook that there ought to be tidying up of the verges down towards the Lambourn turning. Regarding the Village Gates, Wiltshire Council asked that the Parish Council paint the gates as the Parish Council had purchased them. The Clerk replied reporting that the Parish Council did not want to paint the gates and could Wiltshire Council carry out the work, the Clerk is waiting to hear back from Martin Cook.

10 KING CHARLES III CORONATON

A discussion took place with a resident in attendance, who has agreed to lead the planning for the event. The resident reported that ideas are flowing and being discussed.

Thoughts were suggested around a cream tea event, children's competitions, fish and chip van, incorporating the School and the Fancy B.

Street Parties were discussed and perhaps holding an event in the school where everyone could join. Cllr. Chidgey said she would contact the school's Headteacher regarding holding an event using the school's playground and facilities.

ACTION: Cllr. Chidgey

11 CHRISTMAS TREE / CAROLS AROUND THE CHRISTMAS TREE, FRIDAY 16 DECEMBER

Cllr. Chidgey reported that the event was a huge success, the singing postman was great as was his keyboard player. An enormous thanks to Debbie & Alan Moxon for ordering the Christmas Tree and arranging the refreshments. Thank you to the Christmas Tree Gang — organised by Mr Jim Grove for putting up and taking down the tree. Thank you to Ali & Rob Howes for helping the Parish Council with the refreshments and getting the event shelter, and to Cllr. Billington and Mr Jim Grove for helping us put it up, and finally thank you to Cllr. McKenzie-Smith for disposing of the tree, a great team effort!

12 **COUNCILLOR / CLERK REPORTS**

Baydon Parish Scene newsletters deadline is Thursday 19 January, it was agreed by the Parish-Council to continue with the content around asking for more Councillors and help with the Neighbourhood Plan.

Neighbourhood Development Plan

Three more residents had come forward making five in total to help steer an NDP. The three were in attendance in the meeting. Cllr. Chidgey spoke about the amount of work and cost involved in developing a plan and said she will forward on the contact of whom she had spoken to and links that could be useful from Wiltshire Council. It was asked that the three interested residents look at some of the adjacent parish's NDPs as an example.

Cllr. Chidgey said it would be good to develop a plan to protect what the village has, as well as establishing areas for potential development but was not sure how.

A Village Design Statement could also be considered and be more appropriate for Baydon. Cllr. Chidgey had been informed by Wiltshire Council that an NDP holds more weight.

The three new interested residents will discuss their findings and report back at the next meeting.

13 2023 MEETING DATES – TO CONFIRM THE ANNUAL PARISH MEETING DATE

The following dates for 2023 Parish Council meetings were confirmed. 6th March.

otii iviai tii.

15 May 2023 - Annual Parish Council Meeting

5 June

10 July

4 September

16 October

27 November.

The Annual Parish Meeting was confirmed for Friday 19th May 2023.

14 MATTERS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION.

The Clerk was asked to report to Wiltshire Council that regular flooding is occurring from the soakaway on the road that comes up from Baydon Hole to the crossroads by the Fancy B.

ACTION: Clerk.

15 **CO-OPTION OF NEW MEMBERS**

Mr Gareth Wyatt-Hawkins was co-opted onto Council. Mr Wyatt-Hawkins signed the Acceptance of Office and the Clerk witnessed.

16 **DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING.**

The date of the next Parish Council Meeting is Monday 6th March 2023 in the BYPA hall.

Meeting Closed. 8.45pm.